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HEARINGS ON REAUTHORIZATION OF THE
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION ACT OF 1963

<9
Part 3: Vocatjona! Education and Child Nutrition
' Programs :

[] -

'FRIDAY, MARCH 13, 1981

House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ELEMENTARY, SECONDARY,
AND VocaTIONAL EDUCATION,
COMMITTEE ON'EDUCATION ‘AND LABOR,
Ashland, Ky.

The subcommittee met at 7:30 a.m. in Paul Blazer High School,
Blazer Boulevard, Ashland, Ky., Hon. Carl D. Perkins (chairman of
the subcommittee) presiding. .

P Members present: Representatives Perkins, Hawkins, Kildee, and
etri.

Staff present: John F. Jennings, Counsel; and Marian Wyman,
special assijstant to the chairman.” *

Chairman PerkiNs. The Subcommittee on Elementary, Second-
ary, and Vocational Education is conducting field hearings today
on the reauthorization of the Vocational Education Act. In addi-
tion, we will be hearing oversight testimony on the child nutrition
program and other education programs.

I am delighted to have this opportunity to be back in my home
State. I can think of no better way to learn what is really happen-
ing with our vocational education and child nutrition programs at
the local level. I believe that field hearings give us an opportunity
to receive a true picture about these programs from people who
may otherwise be unable to come to Washington for hearings.

As you may know, many of our educatioh and nutrition pro-
grams appear to be slated for major cuts this year. For example, at
. the very time we are considering a reauthorization of the Vocation-
al Education Act, at the same time our country is desperately in
need of economic revitalization, the President is proposing a 25-
percent cutback of vocational education programs. By the same
token, the administration is asking for a 40-percent cut in child
nutrition. I addition, the CETA programs and other education
programs are targeted for deep cuts.

Many of us are concerned about the real impact of these cuts at
the local level, and we hop€ the witnesses today can relate to us
information about the effects of these proposals. ~

Since we are also contemplating legislation to extend and amend
the Vocational Education Act, H.R. 66, we would be quite interest-
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ed in tie 'v-iews of people concerned with these programs on how
we mfEht improve vocational education and training.
W¢ have many wijtnesses scheduled this mornipg from Kentucky

and ja number of surrounding States. We have people representing
many different areas—educators, business, md\%n'y, labor, school
lunch directors, and others. We are lookmg to the witnesses today

to provide meanmgful imput on a number of education and nutri-
tion issues. : )

I would like to introduce the three members of our subcommittee
accompanying me this morning, Congressman GYs Hawkins from
California, Congressman Dale Kildee from Michigan, and Congress-
mén Thomas Petri from Wisconsin. These members have been very
active on_our subcommittee and have made many contributions to
education. 1 appreciate their coming to Kentucky with me and
their interest in these programs.

Since we have such a long day ahead, I would encourage the .
witnesse¢ A0 summarize their statements.

The fxst -witness who will be testif; ¥1ng today is Mr. Harry P.
Brown, who is the director of EKEDC—the Eastern Keiitucky Edu-
cational Development Corp., located right here in Ashland, Ky.

We are delighted to have Mr. Brown appear before us today
because he has been for quite some time closely involved with
various education, vocational education, and manpower programs
in this area.

DC is a nonprofit State agency which uses the most modern
computer technology to serve 34 eastern Kentucky school districts:
The services EKEDC provides not only help school administrators
with such key tasks as purchasing, bus routing, and pupil grading,
but they also assist students directly by providing, for example,

. career information systems and computerized 1mmumzat10n rec-

ords.

The source of a sxzable portion of the funding for EKEDC activi-
ties is title IV-C of'the Elementary and Secondary Education Act,
the improvement in local educational practice’ program. I have

‘been told by countless school administrators from the districts

served by EKEDC that this program has saved many more dollars-
than it costs.

Before you testify, Mr. Brown, I want to tell you that I believe -
that you and your agency are performing the function Congress
had in mind when it enacted title IV-C.' The services you so effi-
ciently provide have enabled many rural school districts, which

‘have neither thé sophistication nor the funds to computerize their

time on their primary purpose: teaching our children. I also want
to tell you that I intend to do everything withih my powe{ to see
that effective programs like yours continue to recelve sufficient
funding. .,

Mr. Brown, as you know, this subcommittee is very concerned
over the current admmlstratlon s proposals to drastically cut Fed-

operations, to 'conc¢entrate more oiﬁheir scarce dollars and staff

_eral funding for education programs. We have asked you here

today to testify prlmarlly on what you antxcxpat,e the effects of the
proposed cuts in title IV-C will be. .

23
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With that said,”] want to welcome you and express the subcom-

' mittee’s appreciation for the fact that you are placing your exper-

“tise at our disposal. Please proceed with your testimony.

STATEMEN'I" OF HARRY P. BROWN, DIRECTOR, EASTERN KEN-
TUCKY EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORP., ASHLAND, KY. \
-

Mr. BrowN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Before I begin my test
mony, I want to express my gratitude to you and the other mem-
; bb:drs of the subcommittee for-affording me the privilege to testify

ay. :

In response to your request £5 elaborate on the 68-percent cut in |

title IV-C, I would like 10 recommend that if a reduction is indeed
unavoidable, a more realistic cut conforming to the 25-percent cut
recommended for most Federal programs should be considered.

Title IV-C—innovative education—funding has been referred to
as seed money. But, in the EKEDC organization it is operational

money.

Our 1980-81 budget was $567,257 and if the anticipated cut of 68

rcent is approved, our loss of operational revenue will be
§§4o,ooo for 1981-82 fiscal year. This forces us to remove computer
peripheral equipment, furlough five employees, and drop four pro-
grams, which reduces us to a level of minimum operational effi-
ciency. With these cuts, we will operate during 1981-82 fiscal year
with an anticipated $67,000 deficit. If we are unable to make up
- this anticipated deficit, we will have to phase out the EKEDC"
operation, effective September 30, 1982.

EKEDC serves 34 school districts with 150,000 student popula-
tion. We have the largest computer opertion serving elementary

d secondary education in Kentucky. These computer programs
have saved school districts untold thousands of dollars in compari-
son to their title IV;C funding required to participate in the
EKEDC consortium. - .

Each district in the consortium contracts with EKEDC for com-
puterized pupil attendance, census, personnel data bank, collectiva
purchasing and career infaymation for their students for their
share of title [V-C funds ich amounts to, $1.77 per student.

(a) Computerized pupil attendance saves the district the services
of a djrector of pupil personnel, the need for only one clerical
person Jand reduces the teachers’ classroom time for attendance by
eliminating her manual bookwork in keeping student attendance;

(b) Census on the computer eliminates one clerical person and

fore in larger districts; '

(c) Personnel data bank allows the superintendent tq receive a

rsonnel report apprising him of upcoming people ready for
teniure, retirement their certified fields, teaching out-of-fields infor-
mation, majors and minors of his people when he needs a trained
person in a special field because of retirement or removal of a
teacher. It also gives him information needed for noncertified per-
_sonnel as bus drivers, cafeteria workers and custodians; .

(d) Collective purchasing handled by EKEDC saves the districts
thousands of dollars by bidding collectively, rather than individual-
ly. Tom Dotson, superintendent of Pike County, saves $100,000 per
year on insurance provided EKEDC through the Putnam Insurance
Agency in Ashland, Ky., for his bus transportation. Pete Grigsby,

ERIC .o
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superintendent of Floyd County, saves $40.00 per‘tirei for his bus
{'leeg ti?rough EKEDC on a bid submitted by Gene Jackson, Ash-
land, Ky. . .

(e) The career information system on our computer is used by
students in the districts which provides them with a '500-word
printout on occupations they are interested in knowing about. It
also furnishes them with information of the schools that will train
them for this occupation. It gives the cost of the tuition, room and
board, number of students in attendance, majors and Tinors of~

. fered, qualifications needed, and other information.

. Another program offered by EKEDC is computerized bus routing/
One EKEDC district was saved $122,000 by the computer routing
buses in the most efficient way. Six buses were eliminated with the
same travel times being met. This is important due to high energy
costs in the last 4 years. .

Other programs offered by EKEDC are computerized scheduling
of students, computerized grade reporting, computerized demo-
graphics, computerized finance and payroll systems and computer-
ized immunization systems for recordkeeping of students receiving
physical exams and innoculations. These records must be main-
tained by sthool districts prescribed by law. .

EKEDC operated the first pilot YETP program for students in
the CETA program in Kentucky. Our funding provided these stu-
dents with teachers that trained them specifically for the world of
work. We found that the students were more motivated in the
classroom by receiving this training; and many of them upon grad-
uation were_retained hy the employers who helped-train them.

Andther area of work for EKEDC is the coordination of three
diagnodtic centers serving 19 school districts in eastern Kentucky;
Buffalo Trace, Big Sandy Diagnostic Center No. 1 in the Pike

* County area, Big Sandy Diagnostic Center No- 2 in the Johnson
County area. We also_coordinate a title {V-C handicapped proposal
for threé other district® in this area of special education. *

In 1980, we received a national award for our demonstrati
project in computerized pupil attendance for sharing business ex;%
rience through ASBO. In 1971, we received the presidential award

{(I)f being the most innovative region in the 50 States under title
The size of our districts range greatlsl in student population. The
smallest with 435 students; the superintendent has no staff so he
‘relies on us to do his management work. This district is Augusta
. Independent. Other small districts .are Robertson County, Fairview
Independent, Holy Family, Berea and Walton-Verona. Our largest
districts that rely on us for computerized management packages
are Pike County and Floyd County. Pike County has 16,152 stu-
dents. For timely management decisions for thlséze district, they
.must rely on the computer. Their land area is so mountainous that
it takes one day to get to the extreme_areas of the county and
return to the office. They consequently need more people for an
operation with such a large lard area and computer printouts to
maintain cost effectiveness. i

We do nét operate here at EKEDC as a bureaucracy. We do _all
this work with an average of 20 employees. ANy excegs funding in
the past has been passed on to the local districts in additisonal free
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programs in order to reduce their costs of operations. We are .
chartered as nonprofit agency of State government. The superin-,
tendents serve as our boa®d of directors. We have an interlocal
agreement in the State of Kentucky.

I hope my testimony has helped to show you how cost effectively

s title IV-C mqney has been utilized by programs such as EKEDC.
Remember, if this funding is reduced by 68 percent, such oper-
ations as EKEDC will fold September 30, 1982. The investment by - '
the districts ih EKEDC provides them with management and stu-
dent programs collectively that they could not provide for them-
gelves individually. .

Thank-you for allowing me to pr6vide you with information
which allows you to make good decisi¢ns.

Chairman PErkiNs. Mr. Brown, plekse talk about what impact a
cutback is going to mean on some of the specific services you
mentioned. For example, the critical service of bus-routing. Will
you have to cut out this service altogether? .

Mr. Brown. But that would not be the most important service
we could render. As @n example, I have had three districts, we will
say, that have done computerized bus routing. Sisson County, on
the Tennegsee border, had 38 buses. I was able to save them five,
which represented a saving of $100,000, by eliminating those buses,
which average $14,000 apiece/ plus the driver, plus the fuel, plus
the maintenance, plds the supplies for that particular bus.

This is a saving to the district, but it is not that comprehensive
and highly utilized a service as some offthe other services are. Bus
routing I will probably have to cut out, even though it has been a
great benefit, as I just mentioned. We have three districts that
have participated in bus routing.

Boyd County is right now, the county here in this area in which
this, Ashland District, resides within the area of Boyd County, has
just finished their bus routing on the computer and we were get-
ting ready to enter into a contract with Campbell County in north-
ern Kentucky, which has 85 buses, We could save them probably
300 or $400,000. . "

But only having three districts, that is one service that 1 would
possibly cut out. : ®

Chairman PErkiNs. Then what you are saying is that you could
survive on a cut 'of that nature, but not necessarily save many of
your most important services. -

Mr. BrowN. I cannot save any money. I am already operating on,

a business stature. I have 28 employees. We have a $567,000
budget. I do not only accept funds from the GSvernment, but I
provide work to help sustain myself over and aboye that particular
funding level. In other words, where I am receiving $200,000 in
funding, I am also earning on the side, becausg of this capability,
another '$175,000. ’ 4

So I am working just as a business would bt working, trying to
make more money over and above the funding that you all provide,
at whatever level. Because I feel.that I, am using a business ap-°
proach to this. L . .

Chairman PERKINs. You are already doing that.

)
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Mr. Brown. I am already. doing it. In other words, I receive
funding, but I also provide services, because that funding made it
availdble that I can have this computer.

Chairman PerkiNs. Well, the rationale for cuts being proposed is
that there is a possibility of eliminating waste or increasing effi- .
ciency. I assume from what you have said that this is not necesghr-
ily so in_your particular case, that you have already eliminated
waste. You would really have to cut back on the actual programs
and make things less efficient if these proposals go through.

Mr. BrowN. We just recently have been fortunate enough to,
receive national recognition with the Kentucky School Association,
and we received an award in New Orleans for the efficiency of our
operation. 4

Thank you. . -

. Chairman Perkins. Thank you very much.

You said your entire business was about $300,000 a year? What
was your budget? ,

Mr. BrowN. $567,000, and over $200,000 of it is Federal funding
and over 100, the balance of it, is services that we earn ourselves
through the educational institutions. In other words, we sell serv-
ices to the school districts beside the funding that.we receive on
the Federal level, and ‘we are able to return services for that
Federal money. . ’ .

So one-third of it would be money that we earn in general
funding money from the educational institutions and two-thirds of
it is title IV-C. The intention of the Elementary and Secondary
Education Act was for us to receive money, but it has really turned
into operational money for these services. |
. Chairman PErkiNs. So the 68 percent cut that you talk about in
Federal funds, that would be about $135,0004in your case?

Mr. BRowN. I would say that we would have to cut drastically
into our operational money, which would not allow me to perform
all these other services that we earn money with.

Chairman PerkiNs. What things would have {o go by the boards,
with a 20 percent cut.. ’ )

Mr. BrRowN. I think that I would have to cut out the least
utilized programs by the school districts. One area would be com-
puter graphics, in which we are able to, on ‘the computer, identify
every stop and every house in the district, which allows them to
better plan their bus routing and to better analyze their building
programs. .

I ean cut that program because there is possibly only 12 districts
involved in it,,tﬂose people who are interested in'cutting their
transportation costs and those people who are planning on building
in the near future and trying to identify by computer just where
all the pods of people are. If they are in a concentrated area, then
it is a better place for those schools to be built.

I can cut that service. I can’cyt the bus routing service.

I provide also a program called computerized purchasing. We go
in and work with all the districts and give them free service
through the title IV and bring {hem all together, with their needs
for tires and batteries and insuranceé and so on li]k that, and put it
out on bid, where we get tremendous reductions because all 38
school districts are participating. ’
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"And we in turn are saving them money by providing ‘that partic-
ular free service. I could cut-it out.

I could cut out orie other program, personnel data filing and the
career information system which I provide to high school students,
in which from the computer they can get a printout of job opportu-
nities that they are interested in and also the training that is
necessary to give them the occupational training. ]

Chairman Perkins. We better go ahead, because we do not want
to be running Jate. )

Mr. HawkiNns. Just a brief question. What is your computer
utilization now? ’ i

Mr. BrowN. We are working 2%z shifts, all but 4 hours. )

Mr. Hawxkins. Would it be less utilized, then, with these cuts?

Mr. BrowN. I would be eliminating 5~months of work in my
operation, with this 68 percent. Ji

Mr. HAwWKING. So the efficiency of your co

%r. BrowN. It would be down more time. .

r. HAwkINs. We would be decreasing the efficiency by that cut.
Thank you. -
That is all, Mr. Chairman.
Chairman PerkINS. Thank you very much. We will check into

this and do th t we can.
My, Bnowﬁe%xk you for listening, sir.

¢ Chairman Perkins. All rig}g. )

Our next witness is Mr. Charles Chattin, regional director of
vocational region 10, Ashland; Ky. And we have with him Mr:
Bronelle Skaggs, regional director of the Big Sandy vocationdl edu-
cation programs,.Mr. Jesse Conley, principal, May State Vocation-
al-Technical School, Dr. John Vansant, regional director, vocation-
al region 9,\Morehead, Ky. .

All you gentlemen come around and Jet me welcome all of you
here this morning. And Charles, since we are in your home city, we
will hear from you first today. g

What we are more or less interested in, is the effect of the 25
percent cut that the Reagan administration i# planning to put
through. I would like to know whether that is congistent with the
administration’sggrogram to revive the economy. You go ahead and
make- your presehtation, analyze this situation the best you can.

Go right ahead. . :

STATEMENT OF CHARLES CHATTIN, REGIONAL DIRE R,
’ VOCATIONAL REGION 10, ASHLAND, KY. ° N

Mr. Cuarrin. Thank you very much, Congressman. And I do
. appreciate having the opportunity to be here today.

Chairman PERkINS. Talk right into that microphone, so every-
body can hear. . . .

Mr. CuaTtiN. Now everyone can hear, can you not?

The first thing I would like to do is go back over the perfod of
time as far as the past 25 years that I have spent in vocational
education. I have seen the economy go up and I have seen the
economy go down. I have seen some bad times before.

And 1 feel like to revive any economy we must train our people.
This was Eroven clear back in the 1950’s. To revive any economy,
you must have trained people. . ’

puter would go down?
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and labor in this\particular region, and most of my remarks will be
confined within thig region.

I am the regional director of vocational education serving five
counties in this immediate area. We have four extension centers.
We have a .school, the Ashland State Votational-Technical School.

And I would like to just start out by giving you a little bit of
-what we have at the present time, what we, the number of people
that we are serving, and then I can tell you some of the problems,
real problems. ~

This particular year the cumulative enrollment at the Ashland
State Vocational School at the present time is 1910 people. This is
postsecondary primarily. We carry a heavy load of the adults,
people that are ready to enter the labor market. We have second-
ary students, 244. On the evening programs, upgrade training,
adulti evening extension apprenticeship programs, we have 800

e —

In the CETA program this y'gz;; we have sewved 141 people.
Throughout our region in our«centers, in Carter County, Greenup
County, Boyd County, and Lawrence, at the present tlme we have
1,239 peoplg'

With this number of people, the school which was- bullt at the
Ashland State Vocational School in 1968, at a cost of $1.7 million,

. -
We have spexiany years of working with business, industry

approximately 96,000 square feet, we are offering 15 different pro--

grams in a preparatory situation. Now, looking at the figures at
the present time, we are talking about even a waiting list of people
before this economy is set back heavier than what it has already
been cut back.

Chairman PerkINs. What is your waiting list?

Mr. CHATTIN. Our waiting list at the present time is 1660 people
wanting in school, that are adults, that are people that have not
beer trained, that,\are begging to get in, and we havenot been able
to serve them

Our evening ext,ensmn upgrade, which is apprentlceshlp, people
already employed in many cases in industry wanting to upgrade
their skills, we have 687 people waiting to get in. This means that

we are in a situation where we tell people that it will be 2 years to

get into school. Many times we do not know. It is just a matter of
them getting on a waiting list and waiting their turn.-

And I think the dumber of days: We are operating schools in this
area from 8 o’clock in the morning until 10:30 at night. So I do not

think there is any question but wha€ we are not getting 100/per-

cent out of what we are trying to do.

At the same time we operate something like 100 to 150 people on
Saturday, for 6 hours on Saturday. So I feel like the people arge
putting igathe effort to serve as many people as we possibly can in
this reguh

If we continue to run into the problems of lack of facilities and
lack of equipment and lack of teachers, anything that pertains to
the dollar as far as training people, we are always exhausted at a
certain period of the year, which is the present time. This month
we will exhaust all the evening mongy, all appggnticeship training
money. And from this point on we will be shiftIng, begging, what-

- s
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-ever possible to try to get additional funds into our budget to
continue with our.programs.

Our pldacement record in this region has been roughly anywhere
from 79 to 88 percent during the years 1976 through 1978, through
all of the studies and surveys which are mandated by the Federal
Government and by the Veterans’ Administration and by the
Southern Association of Accreditation. These documents are on
file. They aré accurate. It does show that the school is working
with industry, business and labor, and placing up to 88.3 percent.

Again, in talking about a return, no one questions with Congress
or with the President's views on cutbacks. We know that some are
needed. But at the same time, to take programs in vocational
education which are training people for a gainful occupation and
placing them on jobs, then becoming taxpayers and in return cost-
iing the Federal Government and the State government not one

ime.

I think that I would like to disagree with one of the statements

here on a ey run during September and October 1980. The
students i@:‘;d the graduates of 17 VA-approved programs from
July 1, 1978 through June 30, 1980. Number graduating, 327

people. The number surveyed, 327. The number responding, 268.
Percent responding was 81.95 percent. *

The number of respondents in training-related jobs was 214 of

~ the 268 responding. The percent of respondents in training-related

jobs averaged out 79.85 percent. According to the students in this

survey, the annual wages reported by graduates was $2,466,476.

You are talking about in a 2-year period we have put people that
aTe paying taxes on this kind of money in a building that was built
for a cost of $1,710,000. I think anyoné that understands economics
can realize right quickly that for what money is being put into
vocational education they are getting tenfold back out of it.

We feel that in thjs particular region we have proven without
any question to the State of Kentucky ‘there is a dire need for an
expansion program of $3,500,000. We are at the present ‘time
number three on the priority list, very hopeful that this will come
to reality, regardless of how the economy is, how the cutbacks in
State government is, or how the cutbacks in the Federal might be.

But at the same time, if we get the additions to the buildings and-
include things in which industry and labor is placing the demand
on us today, and that is for diesel mechanics, for instrumentation
people, and for an increase in‘tool ahd die making and crafts of
this nature, then again,.with the building programs, comes addi-
tional costs of teachers, of supportive staff people, of equipment.

And at the present time I would say, instead of* cutting the
budget, this region alone would need’in%®xcess of $5 million to just
take care of what is a demand from business, industry, and labor.
And I feel that if we do not, then we are not going to spur the
economy, we are not going to have a regovery, because in all py,
years, 1 can recall many times in 1973 and 1974," even if you

. wanted to go out of this area and help with the defense of this

, couritry, we are called for anywhere from 700 to 1,000 people at one

time in the shipbuilding, in Newport News Shipbuilding and Dry-

gocks, in Pascagoula, Miss., in Florida, and all over the United
tates. ;
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But I am still saying that industry, to provide industry. are

going to be looking for trained people. They are not going to be just

taking people because they are cut off of jobs and theK are walking

the streets and you think that they are going to pick them up. If

we are going to Kave productivity, then we are going to be trainirg

Eeople and we are going to be turning out competent people for our
usiness, industry, and labor.

Now, through these statements that I have made, we realize the
State plays a part, we realize the Federal Government. But. you
must also realize in this area that industry, business, and labor I
feel plays their part also.

Each yedf our industries and our labor organizations will con-
tribute to vocational education in excess of $90,000 a year, helping
to supplement salaries which are inadequate, helping to buy equip-
ment in which other people will not support or cannot support at
the time, and helping with supplies.

So I feel like they are cooperating. I feel that the Federal Gov-
ernment, the State government, and business, industry, and labor
will cooperate and where it is needed” put money into programs
that can train people for gainful occupations.

I would like to open it up for any questions. .
[Prepared statement of Charles Chattin follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF CHARLES E. CHATTIN, REGioNAL DIRECTOR, VOCATIONAL
. EpucatioN Recion 10, AsHLAfD, Ky

Vocational education region 10 js composed of 5°eastern Kentucky counties locat-
ed in the Seventh Congressional District of Kentucky. The five counties are. Boyd,
Carter, Elliott, Greenup, and Lawrence.

It is the philosophy of the administration and faculty of vocational education
region 10 that people make the greatest contribution to their own well-being and to
society through useful and rewardins work, and that an individual’s opgortunity to
perform useful and rewarding work depends largely upon his or her preparation for

We believe each ﬁerson is entitled to work preparatioh through education and
training in line with his or her interest, abilit d needs,-and that preparation
should include the development of attitudes, skills, dnd knowledge sufficient for that
person to obtain and hold a job, and/or advance on 87jab in his or her chosen work.

We further believe that well trained people are necessary if we are to attain the
goals of improved productivity, economic development and recovery, and prosperity
that have been established at both the State and national levels.
. In keeping with our philosophy, as stated above, we repectfully submit the follow-
ing: . -
(1) Vocational education region 10 maintains close tigs with business, industry,
labor, and the community through a system or active adifisory committees. At the
school level, each instructional program has a craft advisory committee composed of
people employed in that particular trade Suggestions and recommendations from
these committees are forwardéd to appropriate school personnel and to the Regional
Advisory Committee The Regional Advisory Committee currently has 34 members
regrmnting business, industry, ldbor, and the community in accordance with appli-
cable laws and regulations. The ional Advisory Committee works closely with,
and provides input to, the State Advisory Council for Vocational Education.

(2} Trainidg for employment is a good investment for the individual and for

ety. . .
The following information, taken from a survey of graduates of long-term adult
grograms in the Ashland State Vocational-Technical School during the period of
uly 1, 1978, through June 30, 1980, will serve to illustrate this point. The survey is
required by Public Law 93-508 and its amendments and implementing regulations,
Documentation ig on file in the school.

, K September—Octc;ber 1980 survey «
Number graduating N : 327
Number surveyed . ,’ 327




1
Nurber responding.. 268
.- Percent responding .. 81.95
Number of responde g ted jobs.. 214
Percent of respondents in training related jobs....... 79.85
Annual wages reported by graduates (40 hour week $2,466,476

‘BON&%”SN“MS included graduatgs of 17 VA approved programs July 1, 1978, through June

In comparison, the construction cost of the Ashland State Vocational-Technica
School (1967) was $1,710,000.00. . ‘e

The percentage in training related employment was down from 88.3 percen
durina,the 2 years 1976~78 due to the current economic slug;r.

(3) We feel that improvements can be made at the federal level. We respectfully
suggest the following: :

(a),More pooling and sharing of information between Federal departments Exam-
ple: The employment survey of graduates cited above duplicates, for graduates,
surveys uired by the Vocational Education Act of 1963, as amended, which

uires followup of completers and leavers.
) We feel that some of the regulations governing the many categories of funding
* should be related to provide ’I%reater flexibility in the use of funds to prepare people
for emploympnt. Example. The regulations and reports now governing funding for
disadvantagefl, handicapped, minorities, energy, etc. ’
¥ (c) In viey of-the close relationship between trained people, economic develop-
ment, and prosperity, we respectfully suggest that funding for vocational education
should be increaseﬁi not uced. However, we also r ize the necessity and
desirability’ of balanced budgets at all leyels. Therefore, in the event that reductions
in funding for ¢ocational education become inevitable, we suggest that it be done in
a systematic, orderly manner. We further suggest that the following priorities for
funding be establishéd (highest to lowest): (1§8Programs that provide training for
immetliate entry into the work force; (2) programs that are needed by people in the
work force to improve or increase productivity; (3) programs dealing with public
safety; (4) programs of exploration and orientation that initially prepare people for
further education; and (5) all other ipr .

(d) If the block grant concept of funding that is currently being considered at the
Federal level is implemented, we gtrongly suggest that vocational education funds,
provided to the States, be designated for vocational education.

' (e) Due to reductions in construction, equipment, and personnel already imple-
mented in Kentucky, we feel that any further reductions in funding will result in
curtailment or elimination of programs and services. .

(4) At the regional and local levels, we respectfully submit the following:

(a) Business and indlistrial expansion in the local area now in progress, an-
nounced, and in vatious stages of planning will require large numbers of trained
people during the 1980’s.

(b) Planned increases in defense srending by the Federal Government will create
additional demands for trained people.

(¢ Demand for upgrade and apprenticeship training by business, industry, labor,

- and individuals is expected to increase as efforts are made to improve productivity

(d) Currently, all programs in the. region are operating at capacity The region
cannot meet the demands for training due to inadequate facilities.

(e) At this time, there are 1697 é).eople on waiting lists for long-term adult prepara-
tory programs at the Ashland State Vocational-Technical School. There are £87
people on waiting lists for upgrade and apprenticeship training in region 10.
waiti'rlxvﬁ lists are due to inadequate facilities for trainirzﬁ.

(P The following steps are being taken to provide additional training opportunitieS‘l

,in the region: (1) A diesel mechanics shop is being added to the Boyd County
Vocational Education Center to serve secondary students. Construction funds are
being provided by the local board, with $50,000 for equipment through the Appala-

- chian Regional Commission. (2) A proposal has been submitted for a vocational
education department in Elliott County High School to serve secondary students.
Property and the local share or funding are available. The State share of funding is
frozen at this time. (3) An expansion/renovation rogosal in the Ashland State
Vocational-Technical School has been submitted to the Bureau of Vocational Educa-
tion. The project has been assigned priority 3 on the State priority list for funding

- Again, funding for construction is frozen. At current prices, approximately $3.5
million is needed for this project. Additlonal funds for personnel and operating cost
would be required. Documentation of the need for, and public support of, these

ropogals is on file in the school. The project would provide sgace for training in

eavy, equipment maintenance, industrial instrumentation, and would expand the
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present_auto mechanics, auto body, machine shop, and tool and die making pro-
grams. It would provide additional space for apprenticeship and upgrade train-

ing. (4) The regional budget for 1980-81 was approximately $3 1 million. The request
for a continuation budget for 1981-82 is $3,4 million, an increase of $300,000 with no
new programs or setvices. (5) Another serious problem on the horizon is the lack of
funding for replacement equipment. If the current situation continues for, an ex-
tended period, the quality of programs will be adversely effected.

(5) Business, industry, and labor in the area have been very generous in support-
ing vocational education. Their support, which includes materials, equipment, sup-
lies, salary supplements, and sufport for the stholarship foundation at Ashland
tate~Vocational-Technical School totals more than $90,000° per year strong
cooperative education program is in progress with local business and {i dustr%
roviding training stations for vocational students. Between 1977 and 0, 26
ong-term adult students have pasticipated in the program, with 187 (70,5 percent)
of them being employed permanently upon graduation from the vocational school
(6) We believe tHat through the cooperation of Federal, State, and local govern-
ments with education, business, induszy, and labor the goals of economic recovery,

progress, and prosperity will be attained.

Chairman PerkiNs. Mr. Chattin, considering your backlog of

adults and studenjs on your waiting list, and considering the need
. for' new equipment and the fact that the State of Kentucky hag
. made a ¢dtback,how will you be affected if the Reagan proposal of

a 25-percent cutback goes into effect? . -

Mr. CHATTIN. We will t;é‘affected in this area at the present time
with any, whether it is cutbacks in the Federal Government or it is _
cutbacks in the State government. We are at a bare minimum at
the present time. This past year we had a reorganizativn of State
funding. At that time there were many secretaries and rhany custo-
dians and watchmen, the supportive stgff, there was a 5-percent *
feduction in it, in which this region lost'12 people at that particu-
ar time. .

Now, today if we have a cut, whether it comes froni the State or
the Federal Government, we might as well face it we are going to
actually cut programs. 1 see no other way to come up with it,
whether it is $20,000 or $40,000 or $100,000, than to cut programs
out. * -

If we go with the 25 percent and we have ?butbac in State
funds, I am saying we are talking about probably $200,000 in our

budget which we are proposing for this coming year. This past,
year’s budget was $3.1 miflion. This continuation’ %udget with no
new programs, with no equipm% is $3.4 million this year being
put in at the present time. ~ )
Now, if you take a cutback of $200,000 or $250,000, then there is
nothing except cutting programs out where there are still people
on the waiting list begging to get in. And I do not know who could
pick this up. This is the way it appears to me. .
Chairman PEeRrkINs. As regards reviving the-economy, from your.
experience here in Boyd and surrounding counties, would these
small ard medium-sized companies have the wherewithal to Yrain
their own people if vocational schools do not have the facilities and
manpower to do the training? )
. Mr. CuatTiN. The majority of the companies, some could and do
train. It'is unbelievable the ‘amount of training that goes on in
~indygtry continuously. They may have in part of it and a
certain part they re{ate to the vocational”education "programs as
more conducive to do it this way. . o

You do have labor and industry involved in cettain problems.

You have labor saying one thing and you may have industry saying

<l
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the other. So many times it is better to take neutral grounds to do
your training. I think that is the reaspn fhat we tgay have 13
apprenticeship programs at the present time, in conjunction with
business, industry, and labor in this area: . .

It works out better. A better training job can be done out of the
plant. And even though the plants are very willing to put their
part into it, they have been supplementing and helping, I think, to
the extent that it is their part. , .

Maybe we will have to go and relate more, a m sure thaf
the companies themselves and the labor organizptions themselves
are not going to let us down. I have that feeling, regardless of what
it takes. :

Chairman\PERKINs. I have one more question. You have indirect-
ly covered it. But do you believe that the States and the local N
school districts will pick up any of these programs that will be
dropped, assuming that the administration’s proposal was to' go
through, the 25-percent cut? Or do you believe that these programs 1\ ,
will just have to be drobped? . :

Mr. CHATTIN. I think that they will be dropped, because I think
everyone is under the same restrictions and pressures/at the pres-
ent time. They do not have the funds to do it. And-I do'not think it
is the fact*that they would not do it if they had it. B&:ince they .

t
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do not have, I think they are looking at the same\thjng, that
evérybody shotild be pulling together in this country y, wheth-'

er it is on the Federal level, the State level, or local level, to try to

get a job done. ) -

I think this is where some people are backing off and saying, we
cannot afford it. But I think that when you prove that it is not .
costing, I hate to say this but it is true. Yoy have a revolving fund .
and if you have $40,000 and you make, 360,000, that is a good

. revolving fund. And I feel like vocational education is exactly like
the revolving fund, thal you may put up the initial cost, but that
cost is turned back to the Federal gentleman tenfold. - .
* Chairman PEeRrkINS. Mr. Petri. L

Mr. Pgrri. Just one question. How much of the $3.4 million
budget that you are going to have for this year or next year comes

- from Federal funds? _

Mr. CHATTIN. I am not sure exactly now whdt the percentage of
funding ffom the Federal Governm%n_t.is, whether it is around 10
or 15 percent in the States, I know over 3Q years it has been .
reduced, and at the present time I have no figures, beoause this is '
only the State level of supporting the budget through th? Federal
funding and also Federal funding and our receipts. N

" Mr. PETRI. But you say some of this money that comes to you
thTough the State is probably Federal funds? 4

Mr. CHATTIN. Oh, there always has to be a certain amount of
Federal funding involved in the State funds.

Chairman PerkINs. Mr. Hawkins. i

Mr. Hawkins.,, Mr. Chattin, just one question. Assuming that
President Reagan does win his 25-percent cut, you said you have'13
apprenticeship programs? - .

Mr. Cuarrin. Right. . .

Mr. Hawkins. Would you have to drop some of those programs
or drop the nimber served in the apprenticeship programs?

!
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Mr. CHATTIN. In the apprepticeship prograins there will probab]

be nene of them dropped, because again that is an area in whic

tabor and industry would pick up regardless. Bwt when you are
talking abeut 13 programs you may be talking about 115, 120
g:ople. It is just one small part of thé-dverall programs that are
ing conducted at the Ashland State School. )
We are talking about postsecondary, the high school, the evening
extension upgrade programs that are taking laborers and making
welders out of them, people that gan upgrade their own skills. Tha
is_the bulk of the program. .
But«industry would support these other programs.
Mr. Hawxkins. But, these, what you call the bulk of your pro-
grams, that is where your cuts wou d have to take place? '
Mr. CHATTIN. That is where the cuts would have to be, right.
Mr. Hawxkins. You would be serving fewer people?
Mr. CHATTIN. Right. ’ ; R\
Mr. Hawxkins. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. >
Chairman Perxkins. Bronelle, Mr. Skaggs, identify yourself and
go ahead. - - h
[The prepared statggxent'of Bronelle Skaggs follows:] &

h

PREPARED STATEMENT OF B%Nzu.s SkaGes, Regiongl Director, Bic Sanpy
s VoCATIONAL Epucarion ProGrRAM, PaiNTsviLL, Ky, .

Congressman Perkins, fellow educators, guests and ladies fnd gentlemen There
are three decisions in life that everyone must make that will determine to a large
degree the contribution that they will make to themselves, their family and to
society. These three decisions are their spiritual relationship, their, family relation-
ship and their chosen vocation as 1t relat¥ to our working hfe. In my opinion, none
of these decisions can be made lightly and all will rgquire careful analysis, plan-
ning, work and dédication. The area that I want to attempt to brigg into proper
perSpective this morning is the decision regarding our vocation

To help our youth and adults make a vocational decision, toeirain for that
vocation and to successfully enter the world of work and the economic system of the
United States, Congress became aware many years ago when they passed the Smith-
Hughes Act 1n 1917, the Vocational Act of 1963 and the 1968 and 1976 Educational
Amendments to that Act that federal support was essential to theydevelopment of
this system. This decision by Congress set 1n motion an edyicational philosophy and
funding that nurtured the development of one of the most dynamic educational

rograms any nation has ever known. The vocational program trained electricians
or our mines, welders for our shipyards, carpenters to bulld our homes, farmers to
provitle our food, office workers to process data, nurses to care for us when we are
sick and many others Along with skill trawning, vocational education with a nation-
al thrust implemented the Future Farmers of America—not Afghanistan—the
Future Homemakers of America, Future Business Leaders of America, Vocational
Industrial Clubs of America and others. The impact of these organizations has been
tremendous. Timid, backward students have geen transformed nto community,
state and_national leaders as a result of the skill training coupled with the student
organization which provided the show windew for the vocational students and
programs Thése student organizations have been successfyl because they provide
training in citizenshup, parliamentary procedure, leadership, cooperation, patriotism
and concern for others. Perhaps at 'no time 1n our history have we needed these
attributés taught more than today. Without federal funding and direction these .
valuable vocational organizations may revert back to state organizations and lose
their national thrust which must be maintained and fostered Our young people
pspecially need something to attach themselves to, something to be a part of,
something to motivate them for good This motivation for thousands and thousands
of young I;eople has been derived from the Future Business Lead’g}rs of Ameican,
Vocational Industrial Clubs of America and others It is my belef that these
organizations must be sustainéd at all cost.

At this moment we are approaching decision time Wll federal legislation for
vocational education be reauthorized and at what level with federal funding be
maintained and what group of people should be served It is my opinion that
distribution of funds in the same manner as that outlined in the 1976 Educational
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Amendments is sound and should be continued. It is important that spe{l:ial groups
are and tBat Home Economics receives strong support. Our homes may
well determine the future of this nation, it is my opinion that a minimum of two
billion dollars annually should be authorized and budgeted for vocational education
annually between now and 1985. >

I did not make a decisfon to be born in Appalachia; however, I have lived and
worked in the Big Sandy ion all my life. We serve a five county region of Pike
Floyd, Johnson, Martin and Magoffin. One hundred eighty.thoudan peggle live and
work in this region. Fifteen years ago the situation looked hopeless. Today the sun
+ is beginning to shine in the mountains of eastern Kentucky. No lenger do our youn

people” have to out-migrate for employment,, Factories are beginning to be built, c

is being mined, services being improved and the feeling of hopelessness is disappear-

ing. Why? One main reason is béca:glayo State Vocational Technical School, five

area centers, nineteen high schools, sfven school) districts, one community, college
and one four-year eolleie have provi the educational opportynities essential for

4/ success and our people have respondéd well. There must be no ¢ompromise because
vocational education makes a ditference. . ‘

\— Today over seven thousand people are enrolled in some type vocational training
program in our region. At the Mayo School in Paintsville oves six hundred people
are on the waiting hst that we cannot serve due to a lack of funding. This list is not
as long as in former years yet any list is too long. Our placement figures indicate
that even in this period of economic slowdown/students who apply themselves and
become competent in their vocation are finding employment.

If federal funding is drastically reduced and with state funds for education ak
ready dwindling, then some local dgcisions will have to be made. Regretf%l}.!l!. some
of these decisions will have to be to reduce staff and close programs. This is a
frightening decision_ to close the door'of opportunity on those who want and can
benefit from training jn vocational education and leadership skills that ‘we so
desperately need. .

Congressman Perkins, it is my hope that vocational education can live on to
provide for_the welfare of our people, to encourage economic development to help
sugply energy for our nation and’to provide the skilled workers to produce the
defense items needed for our security and to develop leadership skills to direct our

people.

I‘l)mow what your decision will be an pe other members of Congress wilepir/

you i an effort to sustain and improve Vocational editation for the good of all
.Thank you for the oppoftunity to make this presentation this momingel consider

it an honor to be asked to come to this hearing. I invite’you and members of your “wg

staff to visit our'vocational programs and schools gt any time.

STATEMENT-OF BRONELLE SKAGGS, REGIONAL DIRECTOR, BIG
SANDY VOCATIONAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS, PAINTSVILLE,
KY. ’ :

. Mr. SkaGaGs. Thank you, Congressman Perm .

I am Bronelle i(ag , regional director of ional education
from Paintsyille, Ky. We work in a five-county area, Pike, Floyd,
Johnson, Martin, and Knott Counties.

I consider it an honor to be asked to come here. .

Chairman PERKINS. Let me interrupt you. These schools are 60

¥ miles apart and they ssrve several surrounding counties.

Go ahead. t
. Mr. Skacas. And I want ta share with you this morning some
thoughts about decisions that make a difference. Every person in

. life must make two or three decisions that are extremely impor-
tant. There are spiritual decisions that have to be made, decisions
about. the family, and decisions about one’s vocatign. Now, these
are critical to the success of every individual and in my opinion
cannot be taken lightly.

One area that I want to hone in on this morning is the decision
of the vocation that one will follaw. And to help our youth to make
these vocational decisions, to successfully enter the world of work,
to successfully enter the economic system of the United States,
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Congress became aware many years ago when they passed the
Smith-Hughes Act in 1917, the Vocational Act of 1963 and the 1968
and 1976 educational amendments to that act that Federal suppoit
was essential to the development of this system.

This decision by Congress set in motion an educational philos-
ophy and funding that nurtured the development of ofie of the
most dynamic educational programs any nation has ever known.
We have &gainegd electricians for our mines, we have trained weld-
ers for t?g ipyards, we trained carpenters to build our homes,
farmers produce the fopd, officeworkers to process the data.

And knowledge is doubling every 8 to 10 years, and I read
recently that it would take } trillion secretaries to do the work
thatﬁ is now being done by computers, electric typewriters and so
L Nurses to care for us when we are sick, and many others. And
along with this skill training, vocational education did another
thing that I think is extremely iniportant. They implemented the
Future Farmers of America, not of Afghanistan but of America.

YThe Future Homemakers of America is a part of these programs,
" the Future Business Leaders of America, the Vocational Industrial
Clubs-of America.

Through these organizations, timid, backward students have
. been transformed into leaders all across this Nation. These student
organizations teach citizenship, parliamentary procedure, coopera-
-~tion, leadership, patriotism, and others. And perhaps at no time in
our history do we need leadership training more than today. Our
young people need something to attach themselves to, something to

be involved with, something to motivate them for good. -

These vocational student organizations have done this and I
believe can continue to do it.

At this moment we are approaching & decision: Will Federal
legislation for, vocational education be reauthorized and at what
level of Federal funding prust we have, and how will that funding

: be distributed? - ~
It is important that special groups be recognized. It seems to me
that home econonlics ‘must receive strong support, because our
homes may very well determine the very destiny_of this Nation.

It is my opinion that a minimum of $2 billion annudtly should be
authorized for vocational education between now and '1985.

I was born in Appalachia, in the area where I live, and I have
lived and worked in the Big Sandy region all my life. There are
180,000 people who live and work in this region. 15 years ago the
situation, as Congressman Perkins has shared with you bn many
occasions, I am sure, looked hopeless almost. Today the sua is

’ beginning to shine in the mountains of eastern Kentucky. No
longer do our young people have to outmigrate.

And there have been many of our people gone to Michigan to
work because there was no work at home. Factories are beginning

, to be built, coal is being mined, services are improved, and the
.\ feeling of hopelessness has disappeared. ] -
« ¢ I think one main reason is because of the Mayo State Vocational
\ ' Technical School in Paintsville, Ky., that started it October 1938.
Thbusands and thousands of people have been to trdining at that
school. We have five area centers that serve high school students.

4 phha ~a
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There are 19 high schools in our regioR, seven school districts, one
community college, and one 4-year colleie. .
Our people have taken advantage of these opportunities and they
must be allowed to continue.  + . -
Currently at Mayo State Vocational School ‘in Paintsville, over
600 people are on the waiting list. This year we started the 'year
with approximately 900 students, which 1s the highest enrollment
in the history of the school. This waiting list is down some from
previous years. We have-been able to train more people. b
i But even with the economy in the situation that it is currently,
[, _we are finding that 80 to 90 percent of those ptople, and in some ’/j
. cases higher, of those who come and apply themselves and cam; k
plete the programs, are being placed in jobs. | o
It is a frightening decision to close the door oMortunity 7]
those who want education, who deserve it and who need it. Mr.
Perkins, it seems to me that to cut vocational education in_this
time of economic downswing would be a serious mistake and the
ve_lz’ opposite needs to be done, as my colleague Mr. Chattin has
Sal B ’

N

. . . " ~
Thank you for this opportunity, and I will share with you any
information I have. - ¥ ’ R

Chairman PErkINs. All right.*In order to expedite the hearings,
we will hold the questions for a couplé of minutes and we will call
on our next witness.

Mr. JesSe Conley is not here, is he, Mr. Skaggs?

Mr. Skagas. He could not come. He is ill.

Chairman Perkins. He is ill? Well, give him my good wishes.

Dr. John Vansant, regional director, Morehead.
k. [The prepared statement of Dr: John Vansant follows:] N

> -PREPARED STATEMENT OF Dr. JOHN VANsANT, REGioNAL DIRECTOR, VOCATIONAL
Recion 9, MoreHEAD, Ky.

3

INTRODUCTION

1 would.like to present my testimony in three parts. Fi will present Vocation-
i ndly, T will propose a

__al Edde a viable educational delivery system.
measure of instruction for vocational programs. Thirdly, I will talk about Vocation-
al Education in ion Nine, the gervice area for whichjI h:aye responsgibility as the

chief administrator. . -

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION—A VIABLE EDUCATIONAL DELIVERY SYSTEM

Vocational Educafon, as a dominant educational delivery system, is a “standout”
in providing competencies students need to relate to the real world of work. Voca-
tional programs are designed to teach students occupational competencies necessary
to provide needed services or produce a product utilizing the most up-to-date techno-
logical methods, Productivity of vocational students is paramount in their vocation-
al programs and their ultimate performance on the job. This attitude of-productivity
in Vocational Education is unique in an educational delivery system so broad in

. scope, but it is genuine due to inherent facets of the system. Providing a trained
labor force to fully utilize our resource potential is the mission of Vocational
Education. Improved productivity of the laggr force is vital to the “amending” of
our socio-economic system. J

Vocational Education, at secondary and adult levels, provides training in compe-

. tencies and instruction in knowledge and information related to competencies .
within an occupation. Theory and practice.are related intentionally during, the
teaching-learning process.

Vocational Education programs are taught by vocational teachers knowledgqable
in the occupation they are t'eachms. These teachers have, characteristically,\ prac-
ticed within the occupation in addition to completion of formal preparatio for

- t:whing within the occupational area. “
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Full-time Vocational Education prggrams provide, typically, 30 hours of instruc-
tion per week during the time needed to provide training for the pccupation; this
may vary from a few weeks up to two years. Closures in vocational programs ogcur
only on holidays and/or long periods oiy instruction to allow teachers vacation time.
Vocational teachers usually work an eight-hours day and may assign students
additional work outside the school setting. Cooperative Education. for students car-
ries competencies learned in the classroom into the work place orni a full-time basis
during this work experience. . .

Vocational Education programs relate directly to the occupations through (a) tagk
analysis; (b) competency based individualized instruction; (c) advisory committee
evaluation and input; and (d) program review to insure accountability. N

Vocational Education programs are conducted in classroo?? laboratories, shops,
and on work sites. utilizing facilities and equipment that are up to business and
industry standards. Also, vocational programs are provided adequate consummable
supplies to allow for supervised practices by students.

ocational Education students are monitored by a placement and fo ow-up
system after they exit from vocational i . Their placement and satisfactory
performance in the occupation for which they are trained is an important evalua-
tive tool that evidence§ accduntabiljty.

Vocational Education, as an educational delivery system, has been recognized
through legislation as necessary to provide education and training for students not
adequately served by general education at the secondary level nor by higher educa-
tion at the post-secondary level. .

Vocational Education, which emphasizes teaching of theory and aI)ractice, qualified
teachers, providing a full-time instructional program, constant ev uation, providing
up-to-date facilities and equipment, and documented accountability, is dedicated as a
delivery system to fulfilling the educational goal of an economic producer. This
economic producer is becoming more important if we are to “work smarter” and
provide for the individual the opportunity to enhance his/her self-image, beeome a
worthy family member, and assume his/her civic responsibility. In essence, Voca-
tional Education, through its delivery system, can provide the productive citizen
needed toturn our socio-economic system around and help order our chaotic infla-
tionary-recessional paradox.

VOCATIONAL UNIT—A MEASURE OF INSTRUCTION

Institutions (state vocational-technical schools and area vocational education cen-

ters in Kentucky) providing vocational programs for students at the secondary and
adult levels, typically, report progress of students by competencies learned and/or
clock-hours completed The purpose of this article is to recommend for consideration
the vocational unit as a measuge of instruction for vocational programs. The author,
ig discussing this concept with vocatio:;ﬁ educators, has found broad consensus for
the concept.
* If Vocational Education is to take its rightful place as one of the dominant
educational delivery systems along with secondary education and higher education,
a unit to measure instruction must tablished. The vocational unit for Vocation-
al Education can be analogous with Carnegie Unuit for secondary education and
the semester hour for higher education’ - .

The follofving nine points axjoprwented in support of the vocational unit and
three recommendations follow implement the vocational unit as the common
denominator for measuring vocational programs and providing articulation with
secondary and higher education delivery systems. .

(1) Vocational Education is a relatively new educational deliverﬁ sg'stem. Its
‘historical base is much:more recent than the secondary school and higher educa-
tion. 4
™2) Vocational Education institutions typically grant certificates and/or diplomas
for programs completed based upon clock hours on competencies learned.

(3) Vocational Education typically recommends to secondary schools clock hours of
instruction and/or competencies accomplished which Yhey equate into Carnegie
credits and to higher education clock hours of instruchon and/or competencies
accomplished which they equate into semester hours.

{4) Vocational Education has no common denominator to equate clock hours-into
Carnegie credits in the secondary school or semester hours in the higher education
institution sense. :

(6) Vocational Education, ps far as I know, does not grant either Carnegie credits
or semester hours for work completed but has functioned in the role of a recom-
mending institution only. . -

(6) Vocational Education needs a unit'gf measure (equivalency) to translate clock
hours and/or competencies learned into & form of equivalent credit. This unit needs
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to be easily equated with Carnegie credits in the secondary setting and semester
hours in the higher education setting.

(7) Vocational Education could establish a unit of measure, a vocationa] unit. This
unit, could or should, represent 30 hours of satisfactory vocational training complet-

(8) A Carnegie credit is based upon one hour per day of satisfactory learning
completed for 175 days, less excused absenses, etc.

(9) A semester hour is based upon one hour of satisfactory instruction completed
per week for 15 weeks, less excused absensesy etc.

Recommendations

(1) One vocational unit be granted for 30 hours of satisfactory vocational training
completed or its equivalent; (2) one vocational unit be equated to 0.2 Carnegie
ts with consent of a diploma ting secondary school; and (3) one vocational
unit be equated to one semester hour with consent of a diploma granting higher
education institution.’ -
Nore.—Vocational competencies can be equated to clock hours, thence to voca-
tional units to enhance ease of transfer to secondary schools and institutions of
higher education.

WE NEED VOCATIONAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS

Vocational Education Region Nine is made up of ten counties, the Gateway Area
Development District (Bath, Menifee, Montgomery, Morgan, and Rowan) and the
Buffalo Trace Area Develogment District (Bracken, Fleming, Lewis, Masof, and
Robertson). Region Nine is the “Heartland of Northeast Kentucky.” .

Region ‘lNine is the most sparsely-settled area in Kentucky, with 38 persons per
square mile. ‘

The region is belted by I-64, Route 32 and 11, north and south; Route 68 on the
northern border; and Route 460 on the southern border. Rail and river transporta-
tion is also available. .

There is'an abundance of water with the Cave Run Lake, the Licking River, and
the Ohio River along the northern boundary from Lewis to Mason to Bracken
counties.

There is an abundance of energy with shale deposits (Lewis, Fleming, and Rowan
counties). We are near coal, natural gas, and- petroleum to the south. Power plants
are in abundance along the Ohio River.

rg}hg{s resources include timber, limestone, clay, and an abundance of agricultural
products.

We have approximat(ly 112,000 gle within the region. There are approximata-
ly 42,000 in the work fetce, with 17,000 in sales and service, 9,000 in manufacturing,

,000 in government, 6,000 in agriculture, and 3,000 commuting out of the region.

The education level is between 8th and 9th grade; only 58 percent of persons over
25 years of age have completed 8th grade. ..
(1978;3 high school completion rate 18 64.2 percent; the dropout rate is 35.8 percent

There are 34.5 percent of the high school graduates atten;lé?g college. The dro%out
rate in colleges runs approximately 50 percent. Four percént of the high school
graduates attend post-secondary vocational programs. .

A recent study indicates that approximately one-fourth of applicants for jobs at
em&loiment services have had some vocation trainin%.

the 1978 high school graduates, 1,677 are available to enroll in post-secondary

grograms in Vocational Edcation. This doesn’t count a vast number who have been

y;}msse_d in years past who need training.

ocational Education programs for secondaxg' students are located in local high

schools and area vocational education centers during the regular school day. Adult

long term vocational programs are housed for the most part during late afternoon

vening hours. Four area vocational education centers located at Maf'sville. Mt.

il-11 p.m. to

rovide opportunities for both secondary and adult long term students. Also, 11

mobile units are utilized for classrooms, laboratories, and offices at three of

the centers. We are utilizing rented facilities in Maysville for two programs, and
one program in Morehead is housed at Morehead State University.

Because of lack of facilities, only ten program areas are offered and only three of
these during the regular, day-time hours.

In order to serve_at least 20 percent of the ﬁ'ﬂon needing adult long term
programs in a wider range of programs, a five million dollar state vocational-
technical school has been proposed and approved but is &resently delayed. Prospec-
tive students do not have an opportunity in Region Nine to enroll in adult long

Q
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term programs because of inade%ate facilities Many areas for training are not now |
availa%le even though industry has indicated the need. Among these are machine
maintenance, machinists, tool and die craftsmen, heavy equipment operators, brick
. it:nasons, hydmglic‘;, industrial maghine set-up, and wood processing, to mention a
. ew. .

In summary, Vocational Education opportunities are needed in our area to permit
business and industrial growth. The resources needed to make our region productive
are available. We have an abundance of land, plenty of energy, adequate water
supply, and a labor force willing To work. Without viable programs to train a labor
fore to meet manpower needs, Region Nine will not be able to realize its Eotential as
a full contributor to the social, economic, and political climate in Kentucky.

a REGION 9—MOREHEAD STATE VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL SCHOOL

’ (1.).Regidn Nine’s need for a state vocational technical school. Distance to other
schools, present offerings compared to other regions, planned*enrollment, and edu-
cational level of Region Nine people and its effect on employment. (2) Manufactur-
@ ing in"Region Nine' Comparison to sister regions, and location of manufacturing. (3.)
Student willingness to commute to school As it compares to location of proposed
new schoffl (4) Cost estimates. New school, fire center, land and regional office.

0
’

ERIC

) .




. v ,
21
, - . :
o0
A STATE VOCATICNAL, TECHNICAL SCHOOL AT MOREHEAD WOULD
SERVE ROT ONLY REGION NINE BUT ELLIOTT COUNTY AND
WESTERN CARTER OOUNTY
]
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PRESENT DISTANCE.TO POSTSECONDARY STATE VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL SCHOOL

To—

Asiand  Pantswle  Comnglon

n 145
9l 107
40 180

122. 48

REGULAR DAYTIME, POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION OFFERINGS

He De Health

)
Bt et NI R GO R R O e e GO R

LCETA programs with | yr funding (1 B20 and 2 LB and 1 machioe shop)

" Can region 9 fill a vocational-technical school?

Population of region 9
15 programs proposed times 18 students per program

High school 5'raduata last year ..
High school dropouts last year

Total in school last year and avaxlable for postsecondary school

Students enrolled in oollege
Total left after college enrollment

112,000
280

1,406
619
2,025
360

1,665

Note.—Percentage needed to fill ‘vocational-technical school, 16 percent School would be full
with 16.6 percent but would have available: Local secondary students, peaple who left school
reviously without a skill, veterans, additional CETA programs, and apprenuceshnp pecple
Eemember that people:1n region 9 have never had access to a postsecondary vocational-technical

A o provided by eric
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0-7 4/2% s Morehead Manpower Office Q7////ﬂ~ .
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EDUCATIONAL LEVEL OF PEOPLE PLACED IN JOBS
T COWNTY ¢ COMPLETING NO. WITH LESS THAN . NO. WITH MORE 'IHANE
' 8TH GRADE EIGHTH GRADE EDUC. EIGHTH GRADE EDUC.
BATH 34 3,491 1,707
BRACKEN 47 2,232 , 1,979
FLEMING 40 . 4,202 2,801
LENIS 34 4,310 - - 2,219
MASON sS 4,299 . 5,254
MENIFEG 26 1,706 599
MONTGOMERY 51 4,608 4,796
MORGAN 29 ) 3,968 1,620
ROBERTSON' 42 815 R - 589
ROUAN 43 ) 5,191 - 3,915
REGION TOTAL 25,568 7 34,823 R
' EDUCATIONAL LEVEL OF PEOPLE IN REGION NINE OVER 25 ’
YEARS OF AGE -
7
’ ’-/
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MANUFACTURING—COMPARISON OF INDUSTRIES LOCATED IN EASTERN KENTUCKY®

. Maoufactunng mdustries empioging ,
2549 S0-T4 VIS99 100-249  250-493  500-799 800 or more

enplopng more than 25 people: Regon 9° {Morehead), 33, Regon 11 (Pamtswlle), 13, Regon 12 {Hazard),

*Tolal mandactung ndustnes
Regon 13 (Hartan), 20 . .
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STATEMENT OF DR. JOHN VANSANT, REGIONAL DIRECTOIi, .
w VOCATIONAL REGION 9, MOREHEAD, KY.

Dr. Vansant. Thank you, Mr. Perkins, distinguished Congress-
men on the committee. I certainly appreciate the opportunity to
come and present my testimony. . .

I would like to present thi$ in three parts. Two of the parts may
seem a little® academic, byt I would like to share this with the
committee.

First 1 would like to present vocational education as a viable

educational delivery system. Perhaps most of us do not need to be
c}?nvin‘ced of this. But in order to set the tone, I would like to do
this. . R ' .

Then I would like to propose to you a measure of vocational
programs. And then I weuld like to talk about the vocational
education programs in region 9, this service area for which I have
the responsibility as the chief administrator. -

Vocational education, as a dominant educational delivery system,
is a standout in competencies students need to relate to the world
of work. Vocational programs are designed to teach students com-

petencies necessary to provide needed services or produce a product ,

utilizing the most up-to-date technological methods.

Productivity of vocatiohal students is paramount in their voca-
tional programs and .their ultimate performance on the job. This
attitude of productivity in vocational education is unique in an
educational delivery system so broad.in scope, but it is genuine due
to inherent facets of the system™™

Providing a trained labor force to fully utilize our resource po-
tential is our mission in vocational education. Improved productiv-
ity of the labor force is vital to th®*amgnding of our socioeconomic
gystem.

Vocational education ft “secondayy and adult levels provides
training. - ¢

Chairman PERkINg. L4t me interrupt you just a moment, Dr.
Vansant. . "

Gus Hawkins was with me about 3 weeks 'ago. We met with the
Speaker and our leadership. We tried to get the budget resolution,
postponed. And what did the Speakeg say to this? N

Mr. Hawkins. I think that 1 wou?&*d#ribe it as being reluctant
or hesitant to do so, if we cannot do it"al once. And as I recall the
meeting among the leadership, that yours and one or two other
voices expressed a great desire to hear from the ‘people before we
proceeded to make what is obviously a very serious decision.

I think this probably is a followthrough of your position taken at
that time, that we should hear from the people. )

Chairman PerkINsS. My point is that weé are up against the gun.
The gun is pointing right at us; we are under pressure to put a
ceiling on all the programs under the Education and Labor Com-
mittee. - , ' '

. We are going into hearings next week before the Budget Commit-
tee. The harm is in the reconciliation process provided for -under
the Budget Committee rules.

But to shorten your testimony, just tell us how the cut of 25
percent will affect your program. I know your problems and I know
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all your schools and so forth. But how are these cuts going to affect
you in-Morehead, Ky., Dr. Vansant? ~:
Dr. Vaysant. I would like to leave this and just tell’you.

Chairmhn Perxins, All your prepared statements will be insert-
ed in the/record at lehgth, all of them. -

But committee knows.the m¥rits of tl{ese programs. It is our
job to convince the other Mefnbers of the House. Your testimony
will be available for those other Members. But could, you summa-
rize how these cujs are going to affect you, in” view of the guts
made in the State of Kentucky? T

Dr. VansanT. In region 9, we are the only vocational region out
of the 14 who do'not have a State vocational technieal school. We

* do not have an institution for postsecondary programs exclusively.

Wé serve our students in the 4 area vocational ediication centers
in region 9. These centers are operated from 8 in the morning until
11 at tnight. We do not have any shops or classrooms that are not
being utilized during this period of time. .

We only have five daytime programs for adult long-term stu-
dents, and four of these are CETA. Our programs for postsecondary
students are housed in our centers in the evening, beginhing about
4 o'clock and continuing on to 10:30 or 11 o'clock. We have one
program that runs to 12. oy 7

In addition to the centers, we also have 11 mobile units that we
have pulled into our centers to utilize for classrooms, laboratories,
offices, and for storage. We appreciate the opportunity to buy these
$200 trailers, because they have helped us.

We also do lease the f: Fjlities at one of our centers. We rented a
house in one instance. For our LPN program we have leased a
garage, and in another instance for a welding program.

At the present time we are probably serving about 4’ pércent of
the population of high school graduates and/or dropouts that jwe
should be serving. We are probably serving about one-fifth of the

. . students that we should be serving in our postsecondary programs.

We do have approved and at one point it was second on our
priority list. . -

Chairman Perkins. Would the other students like to participate?

Dr. VansanTt. Yes. We have a waiting list. In fact, we only have
nine program areas and we just do not recruit because we do not
have the.programs to put them in. I think one of the goals for
vocational education in Kentucky is to have at least 20 areas